FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHIMCTON, D.C. 203

L. Andrew Zausner, Treasurer
[hckstein, Shapiro, Morin & Oshinsky ELF

Political Action Comminee (“DSMO PAC”) '
2101 L Street, NW Jay 23 20
Washington, DC 20037 |

Identification Numbet: CO0110197

Reference: October Quarterly (7/1/00-9/30/00), 12 Day Pre-Geoperal (10¥1/00-
10/18/0} and 30 Day Post-General {10/19/00-11/27A)3) Reports

Dear Mr. Zausner:

This Jetter is prompied by the Commission's preliminary review of the reporf(s)
referenced above. The review taised questions concerning ¢ertain information contamed
in the report(s). An itemization fallows:

“¥ou have opted to file your reports electronically; however, you have
failed to do so for the sbove referenced reporting period(s). Picase be
sdviged that if a commitiee chooses to file its reports electromically, it must
contirue to file gl reports electronically for that calendar year. 11 CFR
§104.18 Flease file the October Quarterly, 12 Day Pre-General and 30 Day
Post General Reports electronically.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifieen {15) days
of the date of this letter, It you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on Our
toll-free number, (800) 424-9530 (at the prompt press |, then press 2 to reach the Reports
Analysis Division). My local number is {202) 694-1130.

Sincerely,

(Ongel ol ibfupmpon-

Anpel L. Williamson
Reports Analyst
282 Reports Analyzis Division







